

One more piece of info

From: Rosemarie Leclair <rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 05 Feb 2017 11:05:15 -0500
Attachments: Fully Fixed Base Delivery_Feb5_17.xlsx (26.9 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Just in case you dont have enough , here is one more piece of analysis prepared by Lynne and her team. Feel free to reach out to Lynne, Brian or I , if you need anything .

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lynne Anderson <Lynne.Anderson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Date: February 5, 2017 at 10:51:09 AM EST
To: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred <MaryAnne.Aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT - Fixed delivery rates

Ted and I split up the utilities to get a calculation from each 2017 Rate application of the difference between what they applied for (or what was approved) and what it would have been at 100% fixed distribution rates. The impact was then calculated for the 250kWh customer and the 2000kWh customer. As you can see there is a material impact to the Hydro One customers - both favourable to the electric heat customer and unfavourable to the low volume customer. That is why the 5-point plan included a harmonization for the residential classes.

Current bills for Hydro One are as follows without tax:

250kWh \$63.06 UR, \$76.11 R1, \$67.16 R2
2000kWh \$318.69 UR, \$359.46 R1, \$381.66 R2

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 7:42 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Lynne Anderson; Mary Anne Aldred; Neil Brodie
Subject: Fwd: URGENT - Fixed delivery rate

On Feb 4, 2017, at 11:37 AM, Rosemarie Leclair
<Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Andrew needs info to assist in answering questions from PMO re move to fixed. Their concern is impact on low volume. I think the data they have may be skewed by HONI R1 and R2. I know when we did fixed delivery we also were concerned about impacts and I think that the various slide decks / reports that went to the Board and perhaps part of consultation and any minister or ministry briefings and final report had data on that for across Ontario and perhaps by utility.

I think this project was originally under Peter so Brian your team is probably best to pull everything we have together. More is better. ie pull every deck, report etc produced on this.

Also, I'm not sure if we have data on the various splits for each ldc when we started ie % fixed vs variable . If I recall THESL was high on the fixed so impact is lower on their low volume. But HONI was high on variable so impact was higher on their low volume .

And lastly, what the split is at this point... As we are now 2 years in for most ldc's. Lynne this stuff may be available on your end.

In any event , I need as much as I can get that has already been produced over the weekend to get it to Andrew ASAP.

Thanks all

Sent from my iPhone

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.